From: Lyons, Francis

To: r5Shearingclerk; kp@ssmr2.com; Coyle, Ann; Frasco, Lisa

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Kuc, Karina (she/her/hers); Frank, Nathan; Breneman, Sara; Koesters, Joseph; Jones,
Kathy; R5AirEnforcement; Kent.Mohr@lIllinois.gov; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ecology Tech Inc. d/b/a S&S Metal Recyclers II
(Aurora, Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0020

Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:11:41 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Confirming receipt. Thank you.

Francis X. Lyons
PARTNER | ARENTFOX SCHIFF LLP
francis.lyons@afslaw.com | pirecr 312.258.5661 | moBILE 847.624.5204

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:51 AM

To: kp@ssmr2.com; Lyons, Francis <francis.lyons@afslaw.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>;
Frasco, Lisa <Frasco.Lisa@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Kuc, Karina (she/her/hers)
<Kuc.Karina@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Koesters, Joseph <Koesters.Joseph@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy
<jones.kathya@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>;
Kent.Mohr@lllinois.gov; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ecology Tech Inc. d/b/a S&S Metal
Recyclers Il (Aurora, lllinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0020

You don't often get email from r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

Dear Kevin Podraza,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0020, was
filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter
and Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

The addresses for mailing of payments have been changed. If mailing payment, please send to
the appropriate address, as follows:

Address for standard delivery using the US Post Office:
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

P.O. Box 979078

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

Address for signed receipt confirmation (FedEx, DHL, UPS, USPS certified, registered, etc):
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Government Lockbox 979078

3180 Rider Trail S.

Earth City, MO 63045

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you
received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately
by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or
work product privilege by the transmission of this message.
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